From: Kerry Fitterer

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Cc: Craig Stillwell

Subject: FW: CB-19-000015 Parcel Combination

Date: Monday, October 14, 2019 11:45:29 AM

Attachments: CB-19-00015 Burman Deemed Complete Letter Signed 10.3.19.pdf

BUR-Suncadia Combining Homesites Approval.pdf
Property Tax Receipt.pdf

Kelly —

Please see attached responses to ltem #3 and Item #6 of your letter dated, October 3, 2019.
Please let me know if you require anything further from us.
Thank you.

Kerry Fitterer

Stillwell Hanson Architects
46 Etruria Street, #200
Seattle, Washington 98109
Phone 206 297 1504

From: Craig Stillwell <craig@stillwellhanson.com>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 2:31 PM

To: Kerry Fitterer <kerry@stillwellhanson.com>
Subject: FW: CB-19-000015 Parcel Combination

Craig Stillwell - Stillwell Hanson Architects
46 Etruria Street, #200

Seattle, Washington 98109

Phone 206 297 1504

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Craig Stillwell <craig@stillwellhanson.com>

Subject: FW: CB-19-000015 Parcel Combination

Craig,

My apologies, | emailed the attached letter out to the Burman’s yesterday and missed cc’ing you in
the process. Please find attached correspondence for the proposed Burman Parcel Combination. A
hard copy will be placed in the mail today.

Please contact me directly with any questions.

Sincerely,

Kelly Bacon
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

CDS@CO.KITTITAS. WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

e —e “Building Partnerships — Building Communities”
KITTITAS COUNTY

October 3, 2019

David & DeeAnn Burman
2125 Western Avenue, Unit #1
Seattle, WA 98109

RE: Burman Parcel Combination (CB-19-00015)
To all concerned,

Kittitas County Community Development Services (CDS) received a Parcel Combination permit application on
September 17, 2019. This application has been determined complete as of October 3, 2019.

Continued processing of your application will include, but is not limited to, the following actions:
1. A Notice of Application will be sent to appropriate governmental agencies for comment within 14
days. Agencies have 15 days to comment unless additional information is required.
2. The comments from all agencies will be considered in the decision making process.
3. Prior to a preliminary decision being made, provide documentation stating that this parcel
combination is consistent with Suncadia’s Development Agreement and Suncadia’s Design Review

Committee.

4. A decision will be rendered which may include conditions; this decision may be appealed pursuant to
KCC 15A.07.

5. If the decision rendered is conditional approval, all conditions must be completed prior to final
approval.

6. Taxes will need to be paid in full for the entire year for all parcels involved prior to final approval.

7. Final approval and associated documentation will be submitted to the Kittitas County Assessor’s

office for perfection (the change of the map) by Community Development Services. The Assessor’s
office may have additional requirements if the appropriate transfer documentation and deeds have not
been completed and recorded as required.

Once CDS has received the above items, processing can continue. If you have any questions regarding this matter,
I can be reached at (509) 962-7539, or by e-mail at kelly.bacon.cdi co.kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,
Kelly Bacon
Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services

CC: Stillwell Hanson Architects

COMMUNITY PLANNING ¢ BUILDING INSPECTION * PLAN REVIEW ¢ ADMINISTRATION ¢ PERMIT SERVICES ®* CODE ENFORCEMENT
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TUMBLE CREEK.

AT SUNCADIA

October 8, 2019

David and DeeAnn Burman
2125 Western Ave #1
Seattle, WA 98121

Re: Combining Homesites
Homesite 3-7-39 and 3-7-40
40 Orphan Nugget Lane

Dear David and DeeAnn,

The proposed patcel combination is consistent with Suncadia’s Development Agreement and Suncadia’s Design
Review Committee”. Please consider this letter the official Letter of Approval and provide it to Kittitas County
for their records.

Lot 7-39, SUNCADIA. PHASE 3 DIVISIONS 6-9 (TUMBLE CREEK), in the County of
Kittitas, State of Washington, as per plat thereof recorded in Book 9 of Plats,

Pages 190 through 220, records of said County.

AND

Lot 7-40, SUNCADIA, PHASE 3, DIVISIONS 6-9 (TUMBLE CREEK), in the County of
Kittitas, State of Washington, as pet plat theteof recorded in Volume 9 of Plats,

Pages 190 through 220, recotds of said County

If you should have any questions, or would like additional clarification, please contact me at 509-649-6272.

Sincerely,

q(mm.w, b:arym
Jennifer Kramer, CMCA®, AMS®
Director of Design Review and Residential Construction
Suncadia | Tumble Creek
141 Firehouse Road | Cle Elum WA 98922
P. 509.649.6272 C. 509.304.8196
jkramer@suncadia.com

Cc: Craig Stillwell, Stillwell Hanson Architects
Kertry Fitterer, Stillwell Hanson Architects






Result: Payment Authorized
Confirmation Number: 65287253

Your payment has been authorized successfully and payment will be processed.

Kittitas County Treasurer thanks you for your payment. For questions about your account, please call 509-962-7535. Credit card
payments will show up as Kittitas Co Taxes. E-check payments will show on your bank statement as PNP BILLPAYMENT 8888916064.
Thank you for using our bill payment services.

Please save or print a copy of this receipt for record keeping purposes.

My Bills

Description Payment Amount

Property Taxes payment of $5,103.04 $5,103.04
Subtotal: $5,103.04

Customer Information Convenience Fee: $127.58

First Name: DeeAnn Total Payment: $5,230.62

Last Name: Burman

Address Line 1: 2125 Western Ave.
Address Line2: No1l

City: Seattle
State: Washington
Zip Code: 98121

Phone Number: 2064488847

Email Address: dburman@perkinscoie.com

Payment Information
Payment Date: 10/10/2019
Card Type: Visa

Card Number: *¥¥*¥*x*x*xx*xg464

Parcel #950227 2nd Half Taxes Paid $4,485.71
Parcel #950228 2nd Half Taxes Paid $ 617.33
TOTAL PAID $5,103.04
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Parcel #950227    2nd Half Taxes Paid   $4,485.71
Parcel #950228    2nd Half Taxes Paid   $   617.33
TOTAL PAID                                            $5,103.04
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Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 4:33 PM
To: 'dburman@cablespeed.com’

Cc: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: CB-19-000015 Parcel Combination

Good afternoon,

Please find attached correspondence in regards to your proposed parcel combination. A hard copy
of the letter will be mailed out. Please contact me directly with any questions.

Sincerely,

Kelly Bacon

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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